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MEMBERS

Paul R. George
President
District 2
             Term: 1/1/2023 – 12/31/2026

Retha Warner
             Vice-President
             District 1
            Term: 1/1/2025 - 12/31/2028


Aaron Summers
District 3
Term: 1/1/2025 - 12/31/2028

TO:	Commissioners & Petitioners
FROM: Michelle Norris
DATE:	August 15, 2025
RE:	Commissioner Meeting Agenda for August 19,2025
Time/Location: 5:30 p.m. Commissioners’ Room, Martin County Courthouse

Commissioner Meeting Link
Dial In: 312 626 6799
Meeting ID: 869 6092 7925
Passcode: 639248



     
     Opening                                                                          	President Paul R. George

     Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 5, 2025

     Claims and Allowances                                         

     County Updates/Documentation
     
     Other Essential Business


     The Courthouse will be closed on Monday September 1st in observance of Labor
     Day.

     Next Commissioner Meeting- Tuesday, September 2, 2025 @ 5:30 PM


PRESIDENT MAY MODIFY AGENDA
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